CANADA

OFFICE OF S ; ! DEPARTMENT

PETROLEUM ENG !e& 0 i s
e {J MINES AND RESOURCES
IMDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

503 Public Bullding
CALGARY, ALTA,

October 30th, 194

&/

Dear Sir:

Would you please advise whether any
surface rights have been leased by the Highwood-
sarcee Uils Ltd. or inland vevelopment Co. Ltd.
in connection with the drilling of inland-Sarcee
No. 1 well on the Sarcee Lndian Heserve, projected
Legal Subdivision 2 of Seetion 4, ‘Lownship 23,
Range 4, West ofl the S5th geridian? ' .

Yours very truly,

o

F. M. Steel,
Petroleum kngineer.

il

Seore tary,
Indien Affairs Branch,
Dep&rtm@nt of Mlnes & Resources,
0Ot ¢tawa, Gntario.
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